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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-OASDS-UM-02-24-2023/ MLTD

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Program Supervisor
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Section Chiefs

All Non-Teaching Personnel
/6

FROM: SUSAN S. COLLANO
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM AND ADDENDUM TO UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
2022 ONDRA CATANDUNGAN AWARDS

DATE: 24 FEBRUARY 2023

1. For the Corrigendum:

NON-TEACHING PERSONNEL (SG 1-9)

Nominee School Head/ Immediate Head PSDS/ Head of Office Nominator
Jannette S. Marquez Marichelle B. Llave Eva S. Tolentino Linda A. Icaranom

5 For the Addendum:
Committee on Program and Invitation
Jefferson S. Arcilla
Cedrick J. Manoguid
Production and Event Management

Carol P. Gil
Committee on Plaque, Certificate and Token
Aroline T. Borja Kovwh tarle W. BASCD

On-Site Validators
Lilibeth B. Manlagnit
Gerlie G. Tablada

o

3. All other provisions in the Memorandum shall remain in effect.

4. For information and guidance.
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